From: sumate@sgs.co.th [mailto:sumate@sgs.co.th]
Sent: Friday, May 19, 2006 9:49 AM

To:

Kyoko Tochikawa

Subject: Re: Agreement for CDM consulting services / Siam Quality Starch

Dear Kyoko,

Sorry for late reply, I have some problem with my email. Our team will be
available on May 30th, is it convenient for you to have a meeting at 2.00

p.

m

at PoonPhol office?

Best regards,

Sumate

—-—— Original Message —-———-—

From: "Kyoko Tochikawa" <ktochikawa@cefconsulting.com>

To:
Cc:

<sumate@sgs.co.th>
"'Sampart'" <sampart@sgs.co.th>; "'Verasit Mahadtanakun'"

<verasit@sgs.co.th>
Sent: Thursday, May 11, 2006 4:01 PM
Subject: RE: Agreement for CDM consulting services / Siam Quality Starch

VVVVVYVVVVVYVVVVYV

VVVVVYVVVVYVYVYV

Dear Khun Sumate,

Thank you for the update. Please let me know if your legal department has
any questions - I will be very happy to provide clarifications.

As per my previous email, I would like to call on you, either to discuss
the

contract or to discuss any other issues that may arise between now and the
end of the month. Would you be available on the afternoon of Tuesday, May
30th for such a meeting?

Best regards,
Kyoko

From: sumate@sgs.co.th [mailto:sumate@sgs.co.th]

Sent: Thursday, May 04, 2006 10:52 PM

To: Kyoko Tochikawa

Cc: Sampart; Verasit Mahadtanakun

Subject: Re: Agreement for CDM consulting services / Siam Quality Starch

Dear Kyoko,
I had sent your draft contract to our legal people and waiting for his

comment. I will let you know soon.
Sorry for keep you waiting.



Best regards,
Sumate

————— Original Message ————-

From: "Kyoko Tochikawa" <ktochikawa@cefconsulting.com>

To: <sumate@sgs.co.th>

Cc: "'Sampart'" <sampart@sgs.co.th>; <hatano-junji@sc.mufg.jp>;
<cynthia.hendrayani@id.cef-cdm.com>; <homma-hitomi@sc.mufg.jp>

Sent: Thursday, May 04, 2006 10:35 AM

Subject: RE: Agreement for CDM consulting services / Siam Quality Starch

Dear Khun Sumate,

I hope this finds you well.

Regarding the draft contract I sent to you on April 18, may I know if you
have any comments?

Also, I will be visiting Bangkok from May 29 to 31, inclusive. I think it
would be a good opportunity for us to meet and discuss the contract /
next

step forward. Please kindly let me know your availability during this
time.

I look forward to hearing from you.

Kyoko

From: Kyoko Tochikawa [mailto:ktochikawa@cefconsulting.com]

Sent: Tuesday, April 18, 2006 1:15 PM
To: 'sumate@sgs.co.th'
Cc: 'Sampart'; 'hatano-junji@sc.mufg.jp';

'cynthia.hendrayani@id.cef-cdm.com'; 'homma-hitomi@sc.mufg. jp'
Subject: Agreement for CDM consulting services / Siam Quality Starch

Dear Khun Sumate,

Apologies for the delay in sending the draft contract to you. Please find
attached the contract which is based on our standard contract.

Please do not hesitate to contact me should you need clarification.
I look forward to hearing from you.

Kyoko

From: sumate@sgs.co.th [mailto:sumate@sgs.co.th]

Sent: Monday, April 03, 2006 5:12 PM

To: Kyoko Tochikawa

Cc: Sampart

Subject: Re: Emailing: TH-06-Mar-SiamStarch- Biogas to Energy
Project-Final.doc



>> Dear Kyoko,
>> Option 1 in your proposal is our preference.
>> Best regards,

>> Sumate

>> ———— Original Message ————-—

>> From: "Kyoko Tochikawa" <ktochikawa@cefconsulting.com>

>> To: <sumate@sgs.co.th>

>> Sent: Monday, April 03, 2006 3:13 PM

>> Subject: RE: Emailing: TH-06-Mar-SiamStarch- Biogas to Energy
>> Project-Final.doc

>>> Dear Khun Sumate,

>>> I forgot to ask you one crucial point. Which of the two fee options
>>> given

>>> in

>>> the proposal do you prefer? The contract will be somewhat different
>>> depending on this choice.

>>> Thank you and best regards,
>>> Kyoko

>>> From: sumate@sgs.co.th [mailto:sumate@sgs.co.th]

>>> Sent: Sunday, April 02, 2006 9:15 PM

>>> To: Kyoko Tochikawa

>>> Subject: Re: Emailing: TH-06-Mar-SiamStarch- Biogas to Energy
>>> Project-Final.doc

>>> Dear Kyoko,

>>> All note with thank.
>>> Best regards,

>>> Sumate

>>> ————— Original Message —-———-—

>>> From: "Kyoko Tochikawa" <ktochikawa@cefconsulting.com>

>>> To: <sumate@sgs.co.th>

>>> Cc: <homma-hitomi@sc.mufg.jp>; <hatano-junji@sc.mufg.jp>; "'Cynthia
>>> Hendrayani'" <cynthia.hendrayani@id.cef-cdm.com>; <sampart@sgs.co.th>;
>>> <verasit@siamqualitystarch.com>; <thamrongrat@siammodifiedstarch.com>;
>>> <bunloo@sgs.co.th>

>>> Sent: Friday, March 31, 2006 3:20 PM

>>> Subject: RE: Emailing: TH-06-Mar-SiamStarch- Biogas to Energy

>>> Project-Final.doc



>>>> From: sumate@sgs.co.th [mailto:sumate@sgs.co.th]

>>>> Sent: Friday, March 31, 2006 12:15 PM

>>>> To: Cynthia Hendrayani

>>>> Cc: Sampart; Bunloo ; Verasit; Thamrongrat

>>>> Subject: Re: Emailing: TH-06-Mar-SiamStarch- Biogas to Energy
>>>> Project-Final.doc

>>>> Dear Cynthia,

>>>> 5. Could you please send me your standard CDM consulting agreement or a
>>>> draft one.

>>>> Thank you for your kind cooperated.

>>>> Best regards,
>>>> Sumate Srivarakiat



